
Subject: FW: IPPC Licence application P1042-01, Templeglantine, Newcastle West, Co. 
Limerick 

'-- - --- 

From: Foreshore EPA M a r i n e r  _ _  - _. _ _ _  . -1 
Sent: 17 August 2016 11:37 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: IPPC Licence application P1042-01, Templeglantine, Newcastle West, Co. Limerick 

Re: IPPC Licence application P1042-01, Templeglantine, Newcastle West, Co. Limerick 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

A Chara, 

On behalf of the Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs I refer to the above. 

Outlined below please find the Nature Conservation observations. 

The National Parks & Wildlife Service (NPWS) staff were not able to find the relevant file details on the quoted web 
link, the EPA should forward the relevant details to DAU electronically which would then allow NPWS to provide 
qpinion/advice on a referral. 

It is  this Departments recommendation that Appropriate Assessment Screening should be carried out (a t  least) with 
a focus to include an assessment of the spread lands potential effect on any SAC or SPA'S and a map should be 
provided of the proposed spread lands. 

I 

I 

Mise le meas, 

Simon Dolan 
Development Applications Unit 
Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs. 
Newtown Road 
Wexford 

tel: 0539117377 

DtjxithnenI of Ails, tleritiqe. 
Regional. Rural and Gwlischl Affairs 
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